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M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE: November 18, 2021 

TO: Specification Review Distribution List 

FROM: Daniel Strickland, P.E., State Specifications Engineer 

SUBJECT: Proposed Specification: SP0080604 Prosecution and Progress - Suspension of 
Contractor’s Operations- Special Events. 

In accordance with Specification Development Procedures, we are sending you a copy of 
a proposed specification change. 

This change was proposed by Melissa Hollis from the Product Evaluation Office to move 
general note text for Special Events to a Special Provision with a listing of the Date/Event. 

Please share this proposal with others within your responsibility. Review comments are 
due within four weeks and should be sent to Mail Station 75 or online at 
http://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/programmanagement/development/industryreview.aspx . 
Comments received after December 16, 2021, may not be considered. Your input is encouraged. 

DS/vc 

Attachment

http://fdotewp1.dot.state.fl.us/programmanagement/development/industryreview.aspx


SP0080604 
Use on Jobs with Special Events. 

Improve Safety, Enhance Mobility, Inspire Innovation 
www.fdot.gov 

PROSECUTION AND PROGRESS - SUSPENSION OF CONTRACTOR’S 
OPERATIONS- SPECIAL EVENTS.  
(REV 5-19-21) 

ARTICLE 8-6.4 is expanded by the following: 

8-6.4 Suspension of Contractor’s Operations - Holidays and Special Events: For this
Contract, Special event days for this project include: 

{List special events}__________ 
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